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RELEASE IN PART B5

m

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 13,2012 9:37 PM

To: Hanley, Monica R

Cc: H

Subject: RE: Final Benchmarks Memo

Thank you

From: Hanley, Monica R

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 9:37 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com’
Subject: Re: Final Benchmarks Memo

Yes will do

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 09:33 PM

To: Hanley, Monica R

Cc: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Subject: FW: Final Benchmarks Memo

Monica

Can you print the cover email and the attachment for S.

While this is a work in progress, | want her to see early where we are headed.

cdm

From: Mills, Cheryl D

. Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 9:32 PM

To: Goosby, Eric; Frieden, Thomas (Tom) (CDC/OD); Shah, Rajiv (AID/A)
Cc: Quam, Lois E

Subject: Final Benchmarks Memo

Dear Eric, Raj, and Tom
Attached please find the final draft memo for S that incorporates the comments you sent.

On Monday, as you all need, please share with the one or two members of your team you would like to review (please
do so as close-hold), with the goal of getting the attached document to S on Tuesday on the road as she may not react
for several days given her travel.

We need a strategy on paper for how this will be rolled out that takes into account all constituencies
L >
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ask Lois to prepare and circulate a draft strategy for roll-out for early next week for us to connect by phone and review -
ideally a call on Wednesday.

Thanks for all your comments and guidance in getting us to a common decision-space and document.
Best.

cdm
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